Summary of Minutes PUBLIC SAFETY COMMITTEE July 25, 2023 5:30 p.m.

Chairman Dondorfer called the meeting to order at 5:30 p.m.

<u>MEMBERS PRESENT</u> :	Paul Dondorfer (Chair), Sean M. Delehanty, Richard B. Milne (Vice Chair), Robert Colby, Kirk Morris, Maria Vecchio (RMM), William Burgess, Susan Hughes-Smith, Carolyn Delvecchio Hoffman
OTHER LEGISLATORS PRESENT:	Jackie Smith, Steve Brew, Howard Maffucci, Yversha Roman, Frank X. Allkofer, Michael Yudelson, Albert Blankley
ADMINISTRATION PRESENT:	Adrienne Greene (Legislative Liaison), Robert Franklin (CFO), Laura Smith (Chief Deputy County Attorney), Korey Brown (Undersheriff, MCSO). Kristine Durante (Probation Administrator), Kim Hinkley (MCSO), Andrea Guzzetta Zury (Director, HR)
PUBLIC FORUM:	There were no speakers.
<u>APPROVAL OF MINUTES</u> :	The minutes of June 29, 2023 were approved as submitted.
<u>NEW BUSINESS</u> :	
	unicipal Agreement with Monroe #1 Board of Cooperative or the Monroe County Sheriff's Office School Resource Program am J. Bello

<u>MOVED</u> by Legislator Milne, <u>SECONDED</u> by Legislator Colby. <u>ADOPTED</u>: 9-0 (Legislator Vecchio Declared Her Interest Prior to the Vote)

23-0226 - <u>Approve the Collective Bargaining Agreement Among the Monroe County Executive,</u> <u>Monroe County Sheriff's Office and the Monroe County Law Enforcement Association</u> - County Executive Adam J. Bello

<u>MOVED</u> by Legislator Colby, <u>SECONDED</u> by Legislator Morris. <u>ADOPTED</u>: 9-0 (Legislator Vecchio Declared Her Interest Prior to the Vote)

23-0240 - Acceptance of a Grant from the New York State Division of Criminal Justice Services for the Ignition Interlock Device Non-Installer Enforcement Program and Authorize an Intermunicipal Agreement with the City of Rochester - County Executive Adam J. Bello

<u>MOVED</u> by Legislator Morris, <u>SECONDED</u> by Legislator Delehanty. <u>ADOPTED</u>: 9-0 (Legislator Vecchio Declared Her Interest Prior to the Vote)

23-0241 - <u>Acceptance of Grant from the New York State Division of Criminal Justice Services</u> for the Raise the Age Legislation and Authorize an Intermunicipal Agreement with the Rochester City School District for an Administrative and Education Liaison Provider for Raise the Age Youth - County Executive Adam J. Bello

<u>MOVED</u> by Legislator Delehanty, <u>SECONDED</u> by Legislator Milne. <u>ADOPTED</u>: 9-0

23-0246 - <u>Authorize a Contract with Benchmark Analytics, LLC for Continued Maintenance of</u> <u>Tracking Software</u> - County Executive Adam J. Bello

<u>MOVED</u> by Legislator Milne, <u>SECONDED</u> by Legislator Colby. <u>ADOPTED</u>: 9-0 (Legislator Vecchio Declared Her Interest Prior to the Vote)

23-0248 - <u>Confirmation of the Appointment of the Conflict Defender</u> - County Executive Adam J. Bello

<u>MOVED</u> by Legislator Colby, <u>SECONDED</u> by Legislator Morris. <u>ADOPTED</u>: 9-0

OTHER MATTERS:

ADJOURNMENT:

There being no other matters, Chairman Dondorfer adjourned the meeting at 5:43 p.m.

The next Public Safety Meeting will be held on Tuesday, August 22, 2023 at 5:30 p.m.

Respectfully submitted, Frank Keophetlasy Deputy Clerk of the Legislature